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Ascot United Football Club
FA Charter Standard Community Club

Dear Sir/Madam,

Planning application for 50 seater covered grandstand and 2 point entry turnstile

I am a volunteer at Ascot United Football Club and following receipt of our pre-application
advice (23/90133/PREAPP), I have now taken the next step and completed the planning
application. The costs of consultancy services to complete this for us are too high and
therefore I have made my best effort and I hope you have all the information that you need.

I found your pre-application advice encouraging but I am very nervous of timelines. The
temporary structures we need to install are at the behest of the Football Association and relate
to the men’s team now playing at a higher standard which has additional requirements in
terms of facilities. The details are with the application.

My timing concern is that the FA stipulate that the work needs to be completed by 31st March
2024 otherwise the club will be in recent of several penalties.

The process to get this far has been arduous but I do hope that with the supportive pre-
application document it will be possible for permission to be granted in time to allow us to start
the works and have everything ready for the end of March.

The total site is 1.7Ha and the two structures combined cover an area of 23.7sqm which is
very small in relation to the overall site.

If there is anything that I can do to make your job easier then please do contact me.

Email –
Tel – 07

Yours sincerely

David Good
On behalf of Ascot United Football Club


